Document 1

From:

To: ;

Subject: FW: MS20-0000853: [SEC=PROTECTED,
Date: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:16:59 PM

Attachments:

.doCX

PROTECTEDSensitive:Cabinet

A/g Assistant Secretary

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

» (02) S220EN
Viob: S:22@]

From:8:22(D@)@H @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:11 PM

To: Andrew KEFFORD_@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Cheryl-anne MOY%
| @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Stephanie CARGILLS:- 22(D)(@)()  @homea .gov.au>;
Michael WILLARDS: 22(D)(@)(il)  @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: Peta DUNN—@homeaffairs.gov.au>;_
. @homeaffairs.gov.au>;8:22D@)(H  @homeaffairs.gov.au>; F
b e rr—m————EE—
" ©@nhomeaffairs.gov.au>; 8- 47TE(d)

" @homeaffairs.gov.au>; STATE() T @ homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: MS20-0000853: S-47E(d) — e [SEC=PROTECTED;

PROTECTED;Sensitive:Cabinet

Dear all,

Please find attached M$20-0000853; SEATE@II T for

your information cleared by FAS IPD. Thank you.

Kind regards,

Executive Officer to Peta Dunn

First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
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Document 2

From Peta DUNN

To: Apna LUTZ

Cc: F

Subject: FW: MS20-000853 - [SEC=PROTECTED;

Date: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:19:38 PM
Attachments: 21052020170230-0001 pdf

FYT - Well done.
Regards
Peta

Peta Dunn

First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

E: (@homeaffairs.gov.au
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Document 2

Submission
For decision

Australian Government
" Department of Home Affairs

PDMS Ref. Number MS20-000853
Date of Clearance:
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Document 3

FOI

From:

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:23 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: MS20-000853 -
Attachments: 21052020170230-0001.pdf

We can talk tomorrow about how we progress the round quickly!

PROTECTED. Sensitive:Cabinet

—-—0riginal Message-—-

From: Peta DUNN <Peta.Dunn@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:20 PM

To: Anna LUTZ 5. 22(1)(@) |@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: . @homeaffairs.gov.au>; S:22(N)@)iH)

cdhomeaffairs.gov.au>
W 11520000853 - & ATE(8) S (SEC=PROTECTED;

FYI - Well done.
Regards

Peta

Peta Dunn

First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division Immigration and Settlement Services Gro
Department of Home Affairs

P: 02 5 22000
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
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Document 4

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:8:22(D@)(H  @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:18 PM

To:8:22(D@)@  @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Anna LUTZ
§122M@)([) @ homeaffairs.gov.au>; ST22(M)(@)(i) T @ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Medical & critical skills round

Hi”

Thank you for sharing this data, interested to receive it in coming weeks also. It's a good
demonstration of the flexibility of SkillSelect.

Regards

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section

Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy
Division

Department of Home Affairs

. (02) 52208
E: -@homeaffairs.gov.au

From: S:22(0)(@()

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:06 PM
To: Anna LUTZ ; ST220(@) ; ST22@ MY
Subject: Medical & critical skills round

All

You may be interested in the outcomes so far from the round held on Monday. This is a pretty
good take up rate for only 4 days since the round and a reasonable spread of occupations.

GRANTED

21
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13 Primary applicants have been granted from the round of 25/05/2020

Document 4

Occupation

Number of Primary applicants

Emergency Medical Specialist

1

GP

Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

Biochemist

Psychologist

Medical Practitioner NEC

Registered Nurse NEC

Registered Nurse (Critical Care & Emergency)

Registered Nurse (surgical)

[ERN) [NEEY NOCH I NG QU I\ QAR JIEN

LODGED

59 Primary and Secondary applicants have applied since the round of 25/05/2020

Occupation

Number of Primary applicants

GP

10

Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

Emergency Medicine Specialist

Medication Practitioner NEC

N|lwl N

Registered Nurse NEC

[EEN
X}

Medical Laboratory Scientist

Biochemist

Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)

Registered Nurse (Critical & Emergency)

Medical Practitioner NEC

Registered Nurse (Medical)

Registered Nurse (Aged Care)

Psychologist

Registered Nurse Surgical

RPN WIOIN]RFRIR]N

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division

Immigration and Settlement Services
Department of Home Affairs

P: 028 22(1)

E: S22()@@W @homeaffairs.gov.au

22



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Importance:

Document 5

s

Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thursday, 4 June 2020 1:57:00 PM

Bespoke Invitation Round - June 2020.XLSX

Bespoke invitations round user story - June 2020.docx

High

HiEEEEET

UNCLASSIFIED

We would like to run another bespoke invitation round for 11 June 2020.

Please see attached user story and list of occupations. 8- 22(D)(@)(i)

Grateful if you can provide the test report at your earliest convenience for Business to review.

Let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you.

Kind regards

!!l!\gelect Support

Department of Home Affairs

E: F@homeaffairs.gov.au
i

UNCLASSIFIED
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Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - June 2020

Occupation Unit Group

Occupation

Document 5

1342 Health and Welfare Services Managers

134213 Primary Health Organisation Manager

2339 Other Engineering Professionals

233913 Biomedical Engineer

2341 Agricultural and Forestry Scientists

234111 Agricultural Consultant
234112 Agricultural Scientist

2342 Chemists, and Food and Wine Scientists

234212 Food Technologist

2345 Life Scientists

234513 Biochemist
234514 Biotechnologist
234517 Microbiologist

2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists

234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist

2512 Medical Imaging Professionals

251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer
251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251214 Sonographer

2519 Other Health Diagnostic and Promotion Professionals

251912 Orthotist or Prosthetist

2521 Chiropractors and Osteopaths

252112 Osteopath

2524 Occupational Therapists

252411 Occupational Therapist

2525 Physiotherapists

252511 Physiotherapist

2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical Officers

253111 General Practitioner

2533 Specialist Physicians

253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)
253312 Cardiologist

253316 Gastroenterologist

253317 Intensive Care Specialist

253318 Neurologist

253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2534 Psychiatrists

253411 Psychiatrist

2535 Surgeons

253511 Surgeon (General)

253513 Neurosurgeon

253515 Otorhinolaryngologist

253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners

253911 Dermatologist

24



253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist

253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist

253914 Ophthalmologist

253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist
253999 Medical Practitioners nec

Document 5

2541 Midwives

254111 Midwife

2544 Registered Nurses

254411 Nurse Practitioner

254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care)

254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health)

254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency)
254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)
254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation)
254418 Registered Nurse (Medical)

254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)

254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)

254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative)

254424 Registered Nurse (Surgical)

254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)

254499 Registered Nurses nec

2723 Psychologists

272311 Clinical Psychologist
272399 Psychologists nec

25



Document 5

User Story

Bespoke SkillSelect invitation round based on targeted occupations for intending migrants (IM)s
residing in Australia.

Acceptance Criteria—1
Invitations are to be issued to Expressions of Interest (EOI)s as follows:

e Subclass 189 = 100 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations
Total = 200 invitations

Acceptance criteria—2

The invitation run date = Thursday, 11 June 2020

Released by Department of Home A

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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